

PWOC GENERAL MEMBERSHIP MINUTES

March 28, 2019 Pahrump Museum 401 E. Basin 10:00 am Thursday

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Pledge of Allegiance
- 3. Review and approval of prior membership meeting minutes: 03-02-19 Bill Howard motioned to approve minutes. John Bosta seconded. All were in favor
- 4. Reports, discussions and possible action(s)
 - (a) **President** Dwight Lilly
 - i. Voting process-sign-in sheets
 - ii. By-laws vote for approval or disapproval Leo Blundo made motion to approve the new By-Laws and seconded by Aaron Koehler. Motion was approved by majority vote with 2 Nos.
 - iii. AB95, AB62 updates
 AB95 was passed in the Assembly and now goes to Senate for vote.

At beginning of meeting Dwight reminded us that the website was updated with a legal document called Pahrump Fair Water, case #77722. He also stated he had committees and petitions sign-up sheets available to send to legislature and Governor demanding our rights as well owners.

Dwight Lilly made motion for PWOC members to attend Nye County Commissioners Board meetings on the 1st and 3rd Tuesday ea. month @ 10am. Located 2100 E. Walt Williams Dr. Suite 100.

(b) **Treasurer** – Christina Stern

Bank Statement, Expenses and Income

Robbyn Gibbons motioned to approve monthly expenses. Clyde Settle seconded.

All were in favor.

Open Invoice Report

Christina had available open invoice report for members to look at their accounts at the end of the meeting.

(c) **Secretary**- Elaine Baumstark

Elaine handed out new membership certificates.

(d) Vice President- Wade Hinden

Signs/Advertisement

Yard signs available after meeting.

Wild Extravaganza, Booths, Tables

Petrack Park. May 3, 4 & 5. Volunteers needed to help work a 2-hr shift at the booths.

Well Testing

Wade was available at end of meeting for members sign up for well testing.

NOTE: THERE WILL BE NO SMOKING IN THE MUSEUM AT ANY TIME.

Legal to collect rain water.

(e) **Director** – Helene Williams

Members Notebooks progress

Helene stated 'New Members' notebooks hopefully ready in May.

Chamber of Commerce Membership

Membership still in progress with many benefits to the CO-OP members.

Petion/Letter

Helene to draft letter to all well owners (8,000 plus) of Nye County informing them of the Private Well Owners Cooperative.

Copies of signed petitions to be submitted to Legislatures or government office.

(f) Old Business

Re-vote meeting date change

Leo Blundo made motion to change PWOC mtgs to 4th Thursday of ea month. Clyde Settle seconded. Majority approved with 1 nay.

(g) New Business

- a. "Voices In The Desert" website address-voicesinthedesert.com
 - Is in need of a writer for "Water Matters" Column

Jan J

Email if interested to: Pahrump.nyecountyvoices@gmail.com

- b. Leo Blundo announced 4-5 bills which are bad for us coming through Assembly. Government trying to take what is ours: Imperative we get involved.
- Dwight requested motion for Commissioners to reject AB95 for protection for well owners.

Wade Hinden made the motion in asking the Commissioners to reject AB95. Marvin Markham seconded. All in favor.

d. Kenny Bent made a motion that he draft position statement for Commissioner regarding AB95. Helene Williams seconded. All in favor.

(h) Adjourn Meeting

Dwight motioned to adjourn meeting and Charles Nebel seconded. All in favor.

Signed by Secretary